
From: Tom Carson
To: Nathan Coffee
Cc: Sigrid Dahlberg
Subject: Gastineau Roof samples
Date: Friday, January 13, 2012 12:41:38 PM
Attachments: Med Tox report-Gastineau roof samples.pdf

Nathan,

Annotated lab report attached.

The sample above the boiler room had no asbestos.

The two samples from the main roof (please see the illustration I sent to you on Monday) both
had a layer of asphaltic material with an asbestos-containing silver sealant on it.  The silver
sealant, if in good condition like in these samples, has been specifically identified by EPA as a
non-regulated material.  That was the only material that contained asbestos.

So, in the end, you are in the clear.  No need to make roof removal an abatement project.

Tom

mailto:Nathan.Coffee@juneau.org
mailto:sdahlberg@carsondorn.com
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Roof core above boiler room
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Roof core on main roof
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Roof core on main roof
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Note: silver seal on asphaltic roof systems are not regulated materials.
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